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When replying please quote: AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/G/02/2022-2023/cop
21% July, 2022

To All Bidders

Dear Sir/Madam,

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NON-REVENUE WATER MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT
IN 3 LOTS

RE:  CLARIFICATIONS TO ADVERTISED BID

Reference is made to the ongoing procurement for Supply and Delivery of Non-
Revenue Water Management Equipment in 3 Lots, reference number
AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/G/02/2022-2023.

Pursuant to Clause No. 7.1 of the Instructions to Bidders, please find hereby attached
responses to clarifications as received by 21 July 2022.

Bidders are informed that the last date of submission of bids remains unchanged on
2nd August 2022 at 12:00pm East African Time.
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ENG. JOSEPH KAMAU
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Encl; Bid Clarifications No. 1

Joryl Okumu [Chairperson] | Directors Dr Julius Musa [PS. National Treasuryl | PS. Ministry of Water, Sanitat and Imgabon | Mr. Ben Kijuu
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Project Name: NATROBI WATER AND SANITATION PROJECT
‘Credit No.: CKE 1135 01H

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NON-REVENUE WATER MANAGEMENT

EQUIPMENT IN 3 LOTS

ICB No: AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/G/02/2022-2023

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONS

No. Reference Section Bidders Question AWWDA Response
1. Instructions to Bidders | ITB 15.1: The currency of the bid and payment shall be: Kenya Yes, bidders can bid and be paid in a freely
Shillings. convertible currency

Please clarify that bidders, can bid and be paid in a freely convertible
foreign currency i.e. EURO/USD

2. Lot 2 — List of Goods
and Delivery Schedule

Lot 2 (g) — Executive Bookshelf. Qty 6 (page 67 of tender document) The correct quantity is 6 No. Executive Bookshelves
whereas qty 10 as per page 107 of Tender Document.

Kindly confirm correct quantity.

34 Section IV - Bidding
Forms- Price schedule

Price schedule form (Page 52 of tender document) - column 7 - sales & | In the price schedule forms;

other taxes whereas in the schedule of requirement only mentioned For Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser’s
VAT. Country/to be Imported, all sales duties and other
taxes are to be entered in column 7.

Kindly confirm to have clarity that sales & other taxes included "Duty,
VAT, IDF and RDL" For Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser’s
Country, Already

Imported, all sales duties and other taxes are to be
entered in column 7 and 8.
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Reference Section

Bidders Question

AWWDA Response

For Goods Manufactured in the Purchaser’s Country,
VAT applies and is to be entered in Column 7.

The schedule of requirements applies only if the
Goods are Manufactured in the Purchaser’s Country

Bidders are required to fill in the applicable form(s)
as detailed in the Price Schedule Forms depending on
the origin of the goods.

Section IV - Bidding
Forms

Price schedule - page 52 of tender document- price schedule form
Column 6 - Unit CIP price - OK. Column 7 - Sales & other which is
Duty, VAT, IDF & RDL

Kindly confirm. Column 8 - Total price (col 5X6) means total CIP price -
kindly confirm

Yes, column 8 means Total CIP Price. The reason is
to separate the amount of taxes payable and the
actual cost of goods.

Instructions to Bidders

With reference to ITB 14.6, bidders have been requested to quote for
100% of the items in each lot. However, Lot 2 contains a combination
of Non-Revenue Water Management, Tools and office accessories
which are two different lines of operations.

We are kindly requesting to be allowed to bid for Lot 2 item number a) to
¢) only. Please clarify

Evaluation will be done on a lot-by-lot basis which
represents 100% of items in each lot.

General

In relation to the above, we are requesting for a Tender Closing Date
Extension to 15th August 2022 so to give us ample time to offer you the
best of the available solutions.

The reasons provided for clarifications does not
result in changes to the essential elements of the
Bidding Document hence the closing date remains
unchanged.
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